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080&'31 - rp Ruth Nettles 

From: WOODS, VlCKlE (Legal) [vfl979@att,com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: Document.pdf 

Wednesday, January 13,2010 4:13 PM 

080631-TP AT&T Florida's Notice of Withdrawal of its Motion to Compel 

A. Vickie Woods 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(305) 347-5560 

.m79m~C.O.m 

B. Re: Docket No. 080631-TP: Petition for Commission to intervene, investigate and 
mediate dispute between DSL Internet Corporation d/b/a DSLi and BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. 

C. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 

on behalf of Manuel A. Gurdian 

D. 3 pages total (includes letter, certificate of service and pleading) 

E. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida's Notice of Withdrawal of its Motion to Compel 

.pdf 

<<Docurnent.pdf>> 

***** 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, 
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in 
reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, 
please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. GA625 
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at&t T: (305) 347-5561 
F (305) 577-4491 ATBT flWr& 

150 sou* MOOme sweet 
sum 4Mt 
Taliahann, FL 32301 

January 13,2010 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public %Mice Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boukavard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Doc ket No. 0806 31-TP: Petitbn for Commission to inmene, 
investigate and mediate dispute between DSL Internet Corporation d/b/a 
DSLi and BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT8T Florida's Notice 
of withdrawal of its Motion to Compel, which we ask that you file in the captioned 
docket. 

Copies have been sewed to the parties shown pn the attached Certificate of 
Service. 

cc: All parties of record 
Gregory R. Follensbee 
Jerry D. Hendrix 
E. Earl Edenfield, Jr. 



CERTlFlCATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 080631-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy was senred via Electronic Mail 

and First Class U. S. Mail this 13th day of January, 2010 to the following: 

Florida Public SeNice Commission 
Charles Murphy, Staff Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Tel. No. (850) 413-6098 

Eduardo Maldonado 
Vice President - Operations 
DSL Internet Corporation 
815 NW 57& Avenue 
Suite 300 
Miami, Florida 33126 
Tel. No. (305) 779-5752 
Fax. No. (305) 779-4329 

Mark E. Buechele 
Attorney at Law 
P.O. Box 398555 
Miami Beach, Florida 33239-8555 
Tel. No. (305) 531-5286 

cmumhv@Dsc.state.fl.us 



BEFORE TBE FlLORlDA PUBLIC SERWCE COMMISSION 

Petition for Commission to intervene, ) Docket NO. 08063 I-TP 
investigate and mediate dispute between 1 
DSL Internet Corporation m a  DSLI and ) 
BellSouth TelecommUnications, Inc. 1 

1 Filed: January 13,2010 

AT&T FLORIDA’S NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF ITS 
MOTION TO COMPEL 

BellSouth TelecommWom, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, by and through its undersigned 

counsel, mpectt%y files this notice withdrawing its Motion to Cornpel filed on January 6,2010 

in the captioned docket, without prejudice. 

R ~ l y ~ t t e d  this 13th day of January, 201 0. 

AT&T FLORIDA 

Manuel A. aurdian 
do Gregory R. FoUensbee 
150 South M o m  Street 
suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(305) 347-5558 


